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From: Rewired re_wired@ymail.com 

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

Date: Saturday, 27 May 2017, 15:26 

I am still working on it Attachments IN THE CROWN COURT AT 

WOOD GREEN smile.doc (1.20 MB) 

 

28/05/2017 

 

Chapter 77 

 

On the 28 May 2017 the police issued me with a hand post delivered 

through my letter box of a first instance warning for harassment 

following the reports. 

 

29/05/2017 

 

30/05/2017 

Subject: this is an even further update I need help with it  

From: Rewired re_wired@ymail.com 

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

Date: Tuesday, 30 May 2017, 13:46 

 anything you change please highlight in your own colour thanks 

Attachments IN THE CROWN COURT AT WOOD GREEN fed up.doc 

 

Subject: No Subject 

From: JOEL TIBS 

change2008@live.co.uk 

To: Re_wired@ymail.com 

Date: Tuesday, 30 May 2017, 18:33 

Attachments received_10211488379478642.jpeg (106.41 KB) 

 

 

31/05/2017 

 

New month March 6th 

 

01/06/2017 

Subject: order From: Mick Justice 

Mick.Justice@morgana.co.uk 
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